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STATE OF CALIFORNIA

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
505 Van Ness Avenue San Francisco, CA 94102
WWW.CpUc.ca.gov

December 4, 2008

Mr. Greg Gierczak

Executive Director — External Relations
SureWest Broadband

8150 Industrial Avenue

Roseville, CA 95678

Dear Mr. Gierczak:

The Commission has determined that the application for a state video franchise
submitted by SureWest TeleVideo on November 4, 2008 is incomplete. Please provide
revised data to reflect your CLEC Telephone Service Area in response to Question 16a of
the video franchise application, and the Commission will make a further determination of

completeness within 30 days.

Should you have any questions, please contact Michael Morris at 415.703.2112.
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Paul Clanon
Executive Director




